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TO:  CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
FROM:  RON WHISENAND, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: TRACT 2956 AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 05-016   
  (DRY CREEK PARTNERS, LLC. - MONDO) 
 
DATE:  NOVEMBER 13, 2007    
 
 
Needs:  For the Planning Commission to open the noticed public hearing then to table this 

item. 
   
Facts: 1. The application for the subdivision was submitted by John McCarthy on behalf of Dry 

Creek Partners, LLC (Doug Mondo) requesting to subdivide the approximate 30-acre 
site into 6 parcels.  

 
 2. The site is located southwest corner of Airport Road and Dry Creek Road (See 

Attachment 1, Vicinity Map). 

3. The intent of the subdivision is to provide for the extension of the interior 
north/south road down to the southern property, as required by a condition of 
approval of Tract 2772. The tentative tract would also subdivide the property for 
financing purposes (See Attachment 2, Tentative Tract Map). 

 
4. In order to allow additional time to strategize on the timing of public improvements 

and kit fox mitigation associated with the subdivision, the applicants have requested 
that the item be postponed (See Attachment 3, e-mail from John McCarthy). 

 
5. Since the project will need to be re-noticed and will likely be resubmitted as a parcel 

map rather than a tract map, this application needs to be tabled. Any new application 
will need to be re-noticed. 

 
Options: After consideration of all public testimony, the Planning Commission should consider 

the following options: 
 

 A. That the Planning Commission continue this item to a date uncertain; 
 

B. Amend, modify, or reject the above options. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Vicinity Map 
2. Tentative Tract Map 
3. Letter from John McCarthy requesting continuance  
4. Newspaper Affidavit  
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